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Burkhardt, Janet

From: Lyon, Fred
Sent: Friday, August 30, 2013 10:58 AM
To: Maglio, Scott A (SMaglio@ameren.com); 'Elwood, Thomas B' (TElwood@ameren.com)
Cc: Lupold, Timothy; Billerbeck, John; Markley, Michael; Singal, Balwant; Drake, James; 

OKeefe, Neil
Subject: Verbal Authorization for Relief Request PR-07 (TAC No. MF2642)

By letter dated August 29, 2013, Union Electric Company (dba Ameren Missouri, the licensee), submitted 
alternative request PR-07 to the NRC requesting use of ASME OM Code, Case OMN-20, Inservice Test 
Frequency, for the IST program.   
 
The NRC staff determines that for alternative request PR-07, the proposed alternative provides reasonable 
assurance that the affected components are operationally ready.  Accordingly, the NRC staff concludes that 
the licensee has adequately addressed all of the regulatory requirements set forth in 10 CFR 50.55a(a)(3)(ii), 
and is in compliance with the ASME OM Code requirements.  All other ASME OM Code requirements for 
which relief was not specifically requested and approved remain applicable.  
 
Therefore, by phoncon on August 30, 2013, between you and T. Lupold, NRR/DE/EPNB/BC, and B. Singal 
NRR/DORL/LPL4/BC(A), et al., the NRC staff gave verbal authorization for alternative request PR-07 at 
Callaway Plant for the remainder of the third 10-year IST program interval which is scheduled to end on 
December 19, 2014. 
 
The staff’s written safety evaluation will follow as a matter of routine.   
 
Thanks, Fred Lyon 
NRR/DORL/LPL4/PM 


